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200 Day Hill Road 
Suite 200 

Windsor, CT  06095 
(860) 298-0541

June 18, 2024 

Ms. Kara Nierenberg, PE 
Remedial Project Manager 
EPA Region 1 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Mail Code OSRR 7-MI 
Boston, MA 02109-3912 

Subject: Nuclear Metals, Inc. Superfund Site 
Concord, Massachusetts 
Change in Submittal Date - Intermediate (60%) Remedial Design 
Report for Holding Basin Containment Wall and Cap 

Dear Ms. Nierenberg: 

The purpose of this letter is to request an extension for the submittal of the Intermediate 
(60%) Remedial Design Report (RDR) for the Holding Basin Containment Wall and 
Cap. In accordance with the Statement of Work provided as Appendix B of the Consent 
Decree (CD) (Civil Action No. 1:19-cv-12097-RGS) for the Remedial Design / Remedial 
Action (RD/RA), the RA Contract should be submitted within 60 days of EPA’s 
comments to the Preliminary (30%) RDR. 

EPA’s comments to the 30% RDR were provided in June 2023, and a submittal date for 
the 60% RDR was established as June 18, 2024.  However, we request an extension 
to July 31, 2024. This extension provides the time needed to incorporate the results of 
further pre-design evaluations and related refinement of design drawings and technical 
specifications.  

If you have any further questions or concerns, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Bruce Thompson 

de maximis, inc. 
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